NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 8.H.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.H. .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO ERS INDUSTRIAL
SERVICES, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $54,640 FOR WALTON
LAKE WATER TREATMENT PLANT (WTP) FILTER #3

REHABILITATION
PREPARED BY: Elaine Greif, Coastland Civil Engineering
APPROVED BY: Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager

BACKGROUND

The Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant (Walton WTP) produces treated water for
distribution within the District. The Walton WTP Filter #3 is showing signs that it
needs to be rebuilt.

The filter was originally installed in 1980. Some repairs to the filter are believed to
have been completed in past years, but no record of these repairs is available.
According to District staff, the filter media was replaced in the late 1990's and all
PVC underdrain laterals were replaced. Itis also believed that the filter was rebuilt
in 2004, which included media replacement, recoating of the filter tank interior, and
replacement of the surface wash system. No significant repairs to the filter have
been made since the 2004. Filters are a critical component of the treatment
process and failure can lead to the inability to produce water suitable for
consumption.

The Walton Lake WTP Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project will involve emptying and
cleaning the existing filter, repair of broken piping, and replacement of the filter
media. Additional work is expected to include repair to the piping connections and
repairs to cracked bulkheads.

Completion of this Project supports Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Board of Directors Goal
B — “Address Immediate Infrastructure Needs and Begin Long Term Planning,”
Objective B-1 — “Repair/Replace a few key facilities that are prone to failure”.

The project information sheet from the Capital Improvement Plan is included as
Attachment 1.



Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Page 2 of 5
Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

Board Meeting of September 8, 2020

Agenda Item No. 8.H.

On February 11, 2020, the Board approved a professional services agreement with
Coastland Civil Engineering to provide project management services to the District
for various capital projects and the task order was executed on February 27, 2020.

DISCUSSION

On June 10, 2020, the District released a request for bids for the project. Three (3)
potential bidders attended the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting on June 18, 2020
and made a visit to the project location.

The project specifications identify work to be performed in the rehabilitation of the
filter to include emptying the filter, replacing damaged piping, installing new filter
media.

Due to limited availability of information on past work performed, Coastland
performed additional services to research the history of this filter and prepare
engineered project specifications for the filter rehabilitation.

On July 1, 2020, the District received two (2) bid proposals with an apparent low
bid from Euro Style Management (Euro Style) of $46,900.00. ERS Industrial
Services, Inc. (ERS) provided a bid proposal of $54,640.00. The bids were opened
publicly at the appointed time and location. The bid summary sheet as recorded at
the public bid opening is attached as Attachment 2. The bids from Euro Style and
ERS are provided as Attachments 3 and 4.

Table 1 — Bid Summary

Bidder Bid Amount
Euro Style Management $ 46,900.00
ERS Industrial Services, Inc.* $ 54,640.00
Engineer's Estimate $ 42,000.00

* Verified Low Bidder

Euro Style Management's bid proposal included all the required forms and staff
verified that they have a valid Contractor's license as required by the Project
specifications. However, after reviewing the experience and projects submitted by
Euro Style, it was apparent that their experience did NOT met the qualifications
required by the contract documents, which require a minimum_of five years’
experience in the rehabilitation, repair, and maintenance of pressure filters (in
Section 6-1.08 Workmanship). None of the listed experience in the submitted bid
is for pressure filter work. Coastland notified Euro Style of the concern and
requested additional information and project references to give them an




Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Page 3 of 6
Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

Board Meeting of September 8, 2020

Agenda Item No. 8.H.

opportunity to demonstrate the required experience. Euro Style sent an email
(Attachment 5) with two more project references for similar work on incomplete
projects, and information about their material supplier, Envirotrol. Only one of the
additional references was for similar pressure filter tank work. Coastland contacted
both of the follow up references, and both references were satisfied with the work
performed by Euro Style, but Euro Style still does not have the level of specific
water pressure tank experience that is required in the specification.

Staff sought direction from the District's attorney, who provided the following
response:

“Euro Style’s bid would be considered nonresponsive under California law,
which requires strict compliance with the material terms of the specifications
stated in the request for bids. Although the District can waive strict
compliance with some terms stated in a bid solicitation, it can only waive
compliance with terms that are “‘immaterial.”

In this case, the experience requirement would be considered a “material”
term as it speaks directly to the qualifications needed to perform this work
and the quality expected. If the District waived this experience requirement
for Euro Style, it would be providing a benefit to Euro Style, who does not
have the requisite experience, over ERS, who does have that experience.
Accepting Euro Style’s bid would thus give Euro Style a competitive
advantage and also create the appearance of favoritism, as District would
appear willing to waive an experience requirement for the low bidder that it
would not need to waive for the second-lowest bidder, ERS. Should ERS
pursue a bid protest on these grounds, it would likely prevail. Forthe same
reasons, Euro Style likely would not prevail in a bid protest action if the
District awards the contract to ERS.”

ERS's bid proposal included all the required forms, and Staff verified that they have
a valid Contractor's license as required by the Project specifications. ERS also
meets and exceeds the experience requirements listed in the specifications. As
such, ERS is the only responsive, responsible bidder.

The total price bid by ERS exceeds the engineer’s estimate by $12,640, but is
within the District's construction budget of $70,000 for this project.

The project is planned to be completed by October 31, 2020. Staff recommends
that the General Manager have “change order” authority in an amount not to
exceed 20% of the contract amount. This will eliminate the need to return to the
Board of Directors for minor changes to the project allowing for a timely completion
of the project. Due to the nature of this type of project, the extents of damage and
wear to the filter interior cannot be identified without taking it offline and emptying



Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Page 4 of 5
Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

Board Meeting of September 8, 2020

Agenda Item No. 8.H.

it. It is highly probable that there will be some level of extra work needed in order
to repair the filter prior to putting it back into service. This extra work includes
repairs to the connections between underdrain laterals and the distribution header,
repairs to the bulkhead connections to the tank walls, and other incidental welding
and recoating.

Because this work cannot be clearly identified or quantified without taking the filter
out of service, emptying it, removing the media, and inspecting the interior, the bids
do not include repairs to the filter internal piping connections or the tank itself. The
contract documents describe the planned extra work and require the contractor to
be prepared to perform extra work on a time and materials basis within the allotted
timeframe. The cost of this extra work is expected to add approximately 10% to
the contract cost. In addition to the planned extra work, it is recommended that the
General Manager have the authority to authorize up to 10% in unexpected
construction change orders as is standard for most projects.

Once the board takes action to award the contract, Staff will send the Contractor
a Notice of Award, and the Contractor will execute the agreement and supply the
required performance bond.

ANALYSIS
Since the bid results plus the recommended 20% contingency fall within the
amount programmed in the CIP, the District can take one of three alternative

actions:

1.  Disqualify Euro Style Management and award to ERS (recommended)

2. Waive the specific experience requirement and award to Euro Style
Management

3. Reject all bids and provide direction for a re-bid.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Adopted Capital Improvement Plan budget for this Project is $100,000 from
Fund 43 — Capital Reserve. Current budget and projected costs are summarized
in the table below.



Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Page 5 of 5
Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

Board Meeting of September 8, 2020

Agenda Item No. 8.H.

Table 2 — Project Budget

Projected To

Phase CIP Budget Complete
Engineering/Project
Management ¥ 5,000 $ 17,000
Construction & a8
Management $ 25,000 By District staff
Construction (Includes
20% contingency) % 70,900 4 83,500

Total  $100,000 $ 82,568

RECONMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (GDPUD) adopt the attached Resolution awarding the construction
contract to ERS Industrial Services, Inc, authorizing the General Manager to
execute a contract with ERS Industrial Services, Inc. in the amount of $54,640.00
and authorizing the General Manager to approve change orders not to exceed
20% of the contract amount for a total construction authorization amount of
$65,568.00.

ALTERNATIVES

Alternatively the Board may (a) award the other scenario; or (b) reject all bids.

ATTACHMENTS

Adopted Project Information Sheet

Bid Results Form

Euro Style Management's Bid

ERS Industrial Services Inc.’s Bid

Eurostyle Management Additional Project References (Submitted via email)
Resolution

Gy En ibd |9



AGENDA ITEM 8.H.
ATTACHMENT 1
PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET



PROJECT NAME: Rebuild Filter No.3 at Walton Water Treatment Plant
PROJECT NUMBER: TBD

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Filter number 3 at Walton Water Treatment Plant is showing signs that it needs to be rebuilt. Filters

are a critical component of the treatment process and failure can lead to the inability to produce water
suitable for consumption.

LOCATION MAP

| 14, X \
| \ ! 1P Ally — s |
‘ | | g ‘
b | 1 £ : 1470 S
| : & ‘El i J_.[ Buckeye \‘ %
(e ' AR : NP
\ £ & I
‘ l k | b g i (g ' I i
{ Hudsons ! \ i i3 ! v ed‘f elof (&
I\ Gulch \ — S =T < ~q etown ivide g5 g
" geord \ TWalton#2 =
{ Py % % , A St
\ b, } “ ARy :
o4 ) \
3 X A\ ¥ \ '
1 k3 ) A
\ & Hotenkiss Hill Ay \
| [ ylEsh 3 : '
i1 < 1 \
‘ Mameluke | & % | ) |
2 = y
3] Wil b S ,1224Hotchiiss Hill Su. ‘ “
3 s nl=Jkiss 1 j \
HUL \
i (“: — 3 G:l
! 5 i agle
o 2 % !
g i X ' /
ark a | f
ness g, 3, { i 201 ft
Georgetown 2 I g | S
H i : |
L) i ) = / I
PHOTOS




Project Name:

Rebuild Filter No. 3 at Walton Water Treatment Plant

Project Number: TBD
Project Description: Filter No. 3 needs rebuilding before it fails
Funding Sources:

Sources Prior Years FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 FY23124 Future Years Total
CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 100,000 0 100,000
Prior Reimbursements Received (35) 0
Capilal Facility Charge (39) 0
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) 0
ALT Zone Fund (40) 0
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
Grants (EPA) 0
SRF Loan 0|
General Fund (10) 0
Other 0
Unfunded 0
Total 0 100,000 0 100,000
Project Cost Estimate:

Elemenls Prior Years FY19/20 FY20/21 Fy21/22 FY22i23 FY23/24 Fulure Years Total
Preliminary Engineering (7020) 0
Environmental (7021) 0
Land/ROW Acquisition (7022) 0
Construction Engineering (7024) 25,000 25,000/
Construction Contract (7023) 70,000 70,000
Other CIP Costs (7025) 5,000 5,000
Other - TBD 0
Total 0 100,000 0 100,000

05/30/2019 A-30 of 33




AGENDA ITEM 8.H.
ATTACHMENT 2
BID RESULTS FORM



O GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

| WALTON LAKE WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER #3 REHABILITATION ..mo_ ECT
BID RESULTS

. RLeod by-

Bid Opening Date/Time: July 1, 2020 3:00 PM L.0gged by * A\

Bid Opening Location: GDPUD District Office . i
Engineer's Estimate: $42,000 Widnessed. by = M e
F g
— 5]
552 | € | S
- g22 | I |2
P . |z38 | § | & E| %
o o 2 a =
e | (28] 2 |E:egdg | 2 |E |2E|28
=) S c T o =8 |2 £ o s £ T ET©
= [ ..ul.a T @ [ m T m o = m S 2 s 2
3 2 @ E 3 SS|gES YV 8 2 3| B3
m @ Q o m GE lusg o 2 P £ o £ o
] ] ' -m ] [ [ m w b= . =] M “ m “ I.m
(1]
Bidding Contractor Name |  Bid Amount S a Tz a “g|128=ss & STol%E| 2 &
T Industrod
: $54 ,,40.00 [ w | o
SevaiLes .\_..\Sn\. ] z\ ..\ /\ v~ v il /\
L~
CUvo Siyle
KF:O_.OO 00 \ .,\ v \ /\ v s o o \

MaNAgan




AGENDA ITEM 8.H.
ATTACHMENT 3
EURO STYLE BID



1.2 BID v

Walton Water Treatment Plant Filter No. 3 Rehabilitation

Fuso Sh}‘\sea AR D\S\Jﬁm oY
STREET ADDRESS: 2 G‘m mmxga\ AV.(:/ #5[6

CITY, STATE, 2IP: | (‘\‘ﬂ Hi%\’\\(lf\r\a @A QDGGO
PHONENO(CL\TDB{“LFE'S'& __ FAXNO. /cw,) Z30 - SBDL(

CO N'lgf-\z‘t(j'lllﬁI38LIC:EI\%|"ET gp(’i %N’CBJ

The work for which this proposal is submitted is for construction in conformance with the Special
Provisions (including the payment of not less than the prevailing wage rates), the project plans, if
any, described below, including any addenda thereto, the contract annexed hereto, and alse in
conformance with the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District specifications.

NAME OF BIDDER:

The Special Provisions for the Work to be done are dated June 2020. and are entitled:
Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Filter No. 3 Rehabilitation Project

Bids are to be submitted for the entire work. The amount of the bid for comparison will be the
total of all items.

The Bidder shall set forth, for each unit basis item of work, a unit price and a total for the item,
and for each lump sum item a total for the item, all in clearly legible figures in the respective
spaces provided for that purpose. In the case of unit basis items, the amount set forth under the
“ltem Total" column shall be the product of the unit price bid and the estimated quantity for the
item.

In the case of a discrepancy between the unit price and the total set forth for a unit basis item, the
unit price shall prevail, except as provided in (a) or (b), as follows:

(a) If the amount set forth as a unit price is unreadable or otherwise unclear, or is omitted, or
is the same as the amount as the entry in the item total column, then the amount set forth
in the item total column for the item shall prevail and shall be divided by the estimated
quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be the unit price;

(b) (Decimal Errors) If the product of the entered unit price and the estimated quantity is
exactly off by a factor of ten, one hundred, etc. or one-tenth, one-hundredth, etc. from the

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-3



entered total, the discrepancy will be resolved by mutual resolution between the two
parties.

If both the unit price and the item total are unreadable or otherwise unclear, or are omitted, the
bid may be deemed irregular. Likewise, if the item total for a lump sum item is unreadable or
otherwise unclear, or is omitted, the bid may be deemed irregular unless the project being bid has
only a single item and a clear, readable total bid is provided.

Symbols such as commas and dollar signs will be ignored and have no mathematical significance
in establishing any unit price or item total or lump sums. Written unit prices, item totals and jump
sums will be interpreted according to the number of digits and, if applicable, decimal placement.
Cents symbols also have no significance in establishing any unit price or item total since all figures
are assumed to be expressed in dollars and or decimal fractions of a dollar. Bids on lump sum
items shall be item totals only; if any unit price for a lump sum item is included in a bid and it
differs from the item total, the item total shall prevail.

The foregoing provisions for the resolution of specific irregularities cannot be so comprehensive
as to cover every omission, inconsistency, error or other irregularity which may occur in a bid.
Any situation not specifically provided for will be determined in the discretion of the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District, and that discretion will be exercised in the manner deemed by the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to best protect the public interest in the prompt and
economical completion of the work. The decision of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
respecting the amount of a bid, or the existence or treatment of an irregularity in a bid, shall be
final.

If this proposal shall be accepted and the undersigned shall fail to enter into the contract and
furnish the bond(s) in the sums required by the State Contract Act, with surety satisfactory to the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, and the insurance certificates within ten (10) days, not
including Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, after the Bidder has received notice from the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District that the contract has been awarded, the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District may, at its option, determine that the Bidder has abandoned the
contract, and thereupon this proposal and the acceptance thereof shall be null and void and the
forfeiture of the security accompanying this proposal shall operate and the same shall be the
property of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District.

When submitting its bid, the Bidder shall include security in the form of cash; cashier's check
made payable to the District; a certified check made payable to the District or a bidder's bond
executed by an admitted surety insurer, made payable to the District. The amount of security
shall be 10 percent of the amount bid. Should the Bidder be awarded the contract, but fail to
execute the contract, its security shall be forfeited to the District.

The Bidder has familiarized itself with the nature and extents of the Contract Documents, the
Work, the site, the locality where the Work is to be performed, the legal requirements (federal,
state and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations), and the conditions affecting cost,

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-4



progress or performance of the Work, and has made such independent investigations as Bidder
deems necessary.

The undersigned, as bidder, declares that the only persons or parties interested in this proposal
as principals are those named herein; that this proposal is made without collusion with any other
person, firm, or corporation; that he has carefully examined the plans therein referred to; and the
contractor proposes, and agrees if this proposal is accepted, that they will contract with the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, in the form of the copy of the contract annexed hereto,
to provide all necessary machinery, tools, apparatus and other means of construction, and to do
all the work and furnish all the materials specified in the contract, in the manner and time therein
prescribed, and according to the requirements of the District as therein set forth, and that the
contractor will take in full payment therefor the following prices, to wit:

1.3 BID SCHEDULE

Walton Water Treatment Plant Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

Item items Estimated | Unit of Price per Total
No. Quantity | Measure Unit
1 | Mobilization, Insurance, Bonds 1 LS -- $ L/} 509
Drain, empty, clean, and prepare _ ,
2 existing tank ! L5 ! $ ’21700
4 | !dentify and Replace Underdrain 20 en |5 00 |3 ’ 700
Laterals /

4 | Supply and Install New Media 1 LS - |87, [—/ do

5 | Startup and Testing 1 LS =E $ )! 6‘ 00

Total Bid Amount: | $ L\Gﬂm(

'ﬁ\d\u\ 91%9&(& ‘N’if\{’, Sr\u(\&e}) @h\\u\% &Ns Cenrds .

Total Amount in Words
Contractor Company Name: E\x(‘ 2 S)\\\‘\ e \\(\(\(\6{\) e moc"j—

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-5



1.4 Designation of Subcontractors

In compliance with Public Contract Code section 4100 et seq. each bidder shall
set forth below the(a) name and location of the mill, shop, or office of each subcontractor
who will perform work or labor or render service to the Contractor in or about the
construction of the work or improvement to be performed under these specifications in
excess of one-half of 1% of the Contractor's total bid, (b) description of the type of work
to be performed by each such subcontractor, and (c) portion of the work (expressed in
dollar amount) that will be performed by each such subcontractor.

Subletting or subcontracting of any portion of the work in excess of one-half of 1%
of the Contractor's total bid as to which no subcontractor was designated in the original
bid shall only be permitted in cases of public emergency or necessity, and then only after
a finding reduced to writing as a public record of the Agency setting forth the facts
constituting the emergency or necessity.

Subcontractor Description of Estimated Portion of
Subcontractor Work Work (in%)

N

(name and location)

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-6



1.5 Bid Bond

KNOW ALLMEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT WE, THE UNDERBIGNED

Euro Style Management . Gontiactor as PHIT,I.JIDHI_‘. an,d -I[m Ohio Casually Insurance Cumpa(\y

N , as Surety, are hereby held and hound unta Georgetown Divide
Publie Utility. District, hereinafler cdlled the District, In the sum of $10.0% of bid amount whigh' sum
is equal to atlsast ten percent of-the fotal amount of the Bid, payment of which surt, ‘walhand
fo be made, we hereby Jaintly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors;

‘administrators, successars, and assigns.

~ The condition ofthe above dbiigation-is sticti that whereasithe Principalihas:submitied
to the District a certalh Bid, altached hereto and hereby made 4 part:hereof, tb énter into a
Contract in writing, for the constfuction of the following public works project;

"Waiton Lake Water Treatment Plant Fijter #3 Rehabilitation Praject

NOW, THEREFORE,
(a) {fthe Bid is rejected, ot in the altetnate,

I

1 (b) If the Bid- Is :accepted and the Principal shall sign. and deliver a Gantract, ih the
| form of the Contract attached herato and:shall execute and deliver Perfprmance and
Payment Bonds i the forms attached hereto and shall.deliver proof of insuraiice (all

completed in accordance with the Contract Docunrients), and shalt in-all ofherrespects
‘perfarm the agreement created by the acceptance of the Bid;

| Then, this abligation shall be void, otherwise the same. shall remain in force and
effect; it being expressly understood and agread {hat the liabllity of the Surety for any.and
all defauilt of the Principal hereunder shall be the amount of this obligation as hereln stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby sfipdlates and agrees that the ubiigatiqas of
said Surety and iits bond shall be in 1o way impaired ot affected by any edtension of the
time: wittiln.which the District may accept suich Bid, tind sdith Surety does hereby walve
notlce of any such extension. '

GDPWD - WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 17



IN' WITNESS THEREOF, the above-bounded parties. have executed. this
ihstrument under their several sealsthis _ 20 _dayof due  2020;the name
and corporate; seal of each corporate party ‘being liereto affixed and those praseiits: duly
signed by lts undersignad representative, pursuant to authority of ils gaverhing hedy.

“(Seal)

(Surety)
{Seal)

GDPUD - WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT

Euro Style Management

Tontragior gs Prncipal)

\E‘\\:\@:3 ((E)\XC\(N Q\l
Wame] g
__Qx0
[Title]

The Ohio Casually Insurance Company

QY

Vanessa Copeland
(Name]

Attorney-in-fact

[Title]

1-8



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE 1189

- A A AT AT AT AT A AV AT AT AT
AR A R N A P R N N R R R N N N R N R AR RN NN R AR AR R AR R AR NRARARRRAR

ATATAIAT AT o ATATATATATA 5, REATATAZACAS A A AT AT
YA N RN NN A P NN N RN AR A NN AR AR ARRRARRRARRRRARAR

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Orange )
On _Mbefom me, Natassia Kirk-Smith , Notary Public,
personally appeared Vanessa Copeland
Nume(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/arc subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in histher/their authorized
capacity(ics), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(s) acted, cxccuted the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is truc and correct,

HATASSIA KIRK-SMITH
Notary Public - California

: Ao - 4 H
R P Commission # 2253848 ¢ :
] 92 My Comm, Explres Aug 12, 2022 ! WITNESS my hand and official .
Signatuk*: u&@ Q OJW&
Signature ol Notary Public

OPTIONAL
Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could present fraudulent and reattachiment of this form to another document.

Place Notary Seal Above

Description of Attached Document

Type or Title of Document; o

Document Date: . Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: )

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s) Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
Signer’s Name: Vanessa Copeland ) Signer's Name: _ L
[J Individual [ Individual

[ Corporate Officer - Title(s): [ Corporate Officer — Title(s):

] Partner: (JLimited [] General O Partner: [JLimited [] General
Attorney in Fact [ Attorney in Fact

[l Trustee [ Trustec

[T Guardian or Conservator [J Guardian or Conservator

[3 Other: ) [1 Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

Rev, 1-15



Not valid for mortgage. note, loan, letter of credit,
interest rate or residuat value guarantees

cur-ency rate,

This Power of Altorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no autharity lo
bind the Company except in the manner and Lo the extent herein stated.

leel't)' Libery Mutual Insurance Gompany
Mutual The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company Certificale No_ 8200195
ual.
- Wesl American Insurance Company

SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNDWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: Thal The Ohio Casually Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under (he laws of (he Stale of New Hampshrre, thal
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation Guly organized under the laws of the Slate of Massachusells, and Wesl American Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized
under the laws of the Stale of Indiana (hereln collectively catied Ihe “Companies™), pursuanl to and by authority herein sel forth, does hereby name, conslitule and appalnt,

Kevin Catheart, Vanessy Copeland, Frie Lowey, Muth Richurdson

allof Ihe city of Costa Mesn state of CA each individually if there be more than one named, its s and lawful atlorney-in-fact (o make,
execule. seal, acknawledgs and deliver, for and on ils bahall as surely and as fis acl and deed, any and all undertakings, bands, recognizances and other surely obligations, in pursuance
of thesa presants and shall be as binding upon the Companies as il they have been duly signed by the president and atlesled by the secretary of the Companies I their own proper
persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Power of Atiomey has been subscribed by an authorized oflicer o¢ official of the Companies and (he corporale seals of e Companies have been allixed
thereto (s~ 28th _ocayol December , 2018 .

Liberty Mulual insurance Company
The Ohlo Casualty Insurance Company
Wesl American Insurance Company

7%

David M. Carey, Assisiant Secretary

Stale of PENNSYLVANIA - _
County of MONTGOMERY

Onthis 28ih daynl Duowember |, 2018 before me personally appeared David M, Carey, who acknowledged himsell Lo be the Assistant Secrelary of Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company, The Ohio Casually Company, and Wesl American Insurance Company, and thal he, as such, being aulharized so fo do, execule the foregoing instrument for the putposes
therein conlained by signing on behalf of the corporabions by himsell as a duly aulhorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and alfixed my notarial seal at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, on the day and year lirst abave writlen.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENHSYLVANIA
Notardal Spal

Teresa Poslea, Hotary Puble /\ ]ﬂ! Z': !!
Upger Kencn Twp , Montgormery County | By ,Kt/t&w

My Cemamisson Expires Mtarch 26 2028 Teresa Pastella Notary Public

Hemtes, Peondyhrana As1inosion of Notwaes

This Power of Altomey is made and executed pursuani lo and by autharity of the following By-laws and Authonzabions of Tha Ohio Casually Insurance Company, Liberly Mutual
Insurance Company, and West American lnsurance Company which resalufions are now in full force and effect reading as loliows.

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS: Seclion 12, Power of Atiorney

Any officer or other olidal of the Corporalion aulhorized for thal purpose in wiiling by the Chairman or the President, and subject lo such limilation as the Chairman of the
President may presceibe, shall appoint such atfomeys-In-fact, as may be necessary lo act in behalf of the Corporation to make, axeculs, seal, acknowledgo and deliver as suroty
any and al undertakings, bonds, recognizances and alher surely obligations. Such allomeys-in-fact subject o the limitations set forth in their respective powers of allomey, shall
have full power to bind he Corporalion by Iheir signalure and execullon of any such instruments and o atiach Lherelo the seal of the Corporalion, When so execuled, such
insluments shall ba as binding as if signed by the President and altested to by the Secrelary, Any power of aulhority granled to any representative or altomey-in-fact under the
provisions of this article may be revoked al any fime by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by Ihe officer or officers granting such power of authorily

ARTICLE Xl - Execution of Contracts; Section 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings.

Any officet of lhe Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president, and subject fo such limilations as the chairman or the president may prescribe,
shall appoint such altomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company 1o make, execule, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all underlakings,
bonds, recognizances and other surely abligations. Such altameys in fact subject lo the limitations set forth in their respaciive pawers of allomey, shall have {ull power to bind the
Company by their signalure and axeculion of any such instnuments and o altach therelo the seal of the Company. When so axeculed such instruments shall be as binding as il
siqned by the president and altested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation ~ The President of the Company, acling pursuanl to the Bylaws of the Company, autharizes David M. Carey, Assistanl Secretary [o appoint such atlomeys-in-
fact as may be necossary {0 act on behalf of the Company lo make, execule, sea'. acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorizatien - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board cf Directors, thie Company consenls that facsimie or mechanically teproduced signature of any assislani secrelary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a cerlified copy of any power of atiomey issued by he Company in conneclion wilh surely bands, shall be valid and binding upen the Cempany with
the same lorce and effect as though manually affixed.

i, Rence C. Llewellyn, the undorsigned, Assislant Secreisry, The Ohio Casually insurance Company, Liberty Mulual Insurance Company, and Wesl American Insurance Company do
hereby cariify thal the onginal pawer of 2llomey of wich the furegoing is a lull, true and scirect copy ol the Power of Atlomey execuled by said Companies, is in lull force and effect and
has not been revoked,

1N TESTIMONY WHEREOF. | have hareunto sel my hand and afficed the seals of said Companies this 260 gayof June . 2020

Y

the validity of this Power of Attorney call
1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4 30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm

Renee C. Liewellyn, Assislant Secretary

LIS:12873 LMIC QCIC WAIC Multi Co_0562018



1.6 Experience Qualifications

The Bidder has been engaged in the contracting business, under the present
business name for X years. Experience in work of a nature similar to that

covered in the Bid extend\s over a period of | S years.

The Bidder, as a contractor, has never failed to satisfactorily complete a contract
awarded to it, except as follows:
VL

The following contracts have been satisfactorily completed in the last three years
for the persons, firm or entity indicated: (Bidder may provide additional experience
statements).

Year _ Owner Type of Work Contract Amount

?\Q&SQJ SR G\gr&m\ﬂﬂé (deenc @

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-9



The following is a list of plant and equipment owned by the Bidder, which is
definitely available for use on the proposed work as required. (Bidder may provide
additional list of plant and equipment available).

Quantity Name, Type and Capacity Condition _Location

\ PATERNY (Gon S S0

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-10



Executed on Q\Z.C\‘\\ , 2020, at@O\QIO\MQA"\J , C P{’ )

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing is true and correct.

BIDDER ‘ \A

[Authorized signature] " P
Euro shu\e m(*)\w&eme«\‘\‘

[Company/firm name] (L(\\ = K\J@\{P J J
RANTIN S N
y \

[Name] G ?Q

[Title]

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-11



A Ay 30 -
’ P bt ) e d s Ly > 0 =l
ke FaA e R TR g 'é 3 iy

. et P, 7o s =
e al © A OO iyt B gy ioen Pora AL Y B S = A ST o o o s et B 8 W - v k0 = S L Bl

3600 Madison Avenue #51B N. Highlands, CA 95660
Office: 916-331-4858, Fax 916-880-5504
Email Address: support@esm.cc
License No. 841418 A, B, C33, ASB
QP1 & QP2 Certified
DIR # 1000008873

Firm Description

Euro Style Management incorporated in December 2003. ESM has industrial
experience and knowledge, currently holds A, B, C-33 Licenses also holds SSPC-QP1
and QP-2 certifications. In our references listed below please review our experience.

Reference

Owner: Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Treatment Plant Protective Coatings, Phase 4
Project Inspector: Rick Jones 925-381-0838
General Contractor: Euro Style Management
Completed: 2012 Contract Price $ 551,939.16

Owner: City of Stockton Municipal Utilities Department
RWCF and Headworks Repairs Project

Project Manager: Bobby Mamsang 208-937-8717
General Contractor: Euro Style Management
Completed:2011 Contract price $ 299,000

Owner:Central Marin Sanitation Agency

Industrial Coatings- Primary Clarifiers

Project Manager: Ken Katen 415-459-1455

General Contractor: Euro Style Management

Completed date of clarifier# 1 9/17/12 Completion

Date on clarifier# 2 10/15/12 Contract Price $ 90,597.62

Owner: City of Newark

Natatorium Ceiling & Mechanical Repairs Silliman Activity Center
Project manager: Dwight Ortman 650-364-8141

GC: Beals Martin

Completed: 2013 Contract Price $ 1,860,020.70

Specializing in Construction and Restoration




June 24, 2020

Page 2

Owner: Sacramento Regional County sanitation District
Digester No5 Gas Seal Repair

Building Inspector: les Campbell (916) 591-0680
General Contractor: Euro Style Management
Competed: 2013 Contract Price $ 230,832.28

Owner: City of Sunnyvale

Air Flotation Tank 1&4 Improvements Project
General Contractor: Anderson Pacific Engineering
Project Manager: Mike Gossett 408-970-9900
Completed: 2013 Contract Price $ 428,429.86

Owner: City of San Jose

Coating Rehabilitation of 5 Clarifier Tanks
GC: Euro Style Management Inc

Project Manager: Paul Blach 408-945-5361
Completed: 2014 Contract Price $ 613,248.60

Owner: City of Morgan Hill

Llagas Reservoir Re-Coating & Structural Upgrade Project

Project Manager: Mario Iglesias 408-776-7333
GC: Euro Style Management Inc
Completed: 2013 Contract Price $ 191,500

Owner: Sacramento Regional County sanitation District
Digester # 9 Re-Coating Project

Project manager: Les Campbell 916-875-9214

GC: Euro Style Management Inc

Completed: 2014 Contract Price $ 237,000

Owner: California Department of Transportation

Heat Straighten Bridge Girder Contract # 10-0W7204
Project manager: Dan Dilsaver 707-249-0954

GC: American Civil Constructors West Coast Inc
Completed: 2014 Contract Price $ 105,910.38

Owner:California Department of transportation
Bridge Deck maintenance Project # 03-4M5004
Project Manager: Joe McLoughlin 909-944-1037
GC: J.McLoughlin Engineering Co.

Completed: 2014 Contract Price $ 324,630

Owner: Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
Digester #8 Rehabilitation Project

project Manager: Guillermo Robles PE 916-875-9500
GC:TNT Industrial Contractor

Completed: 2015 Contract Price $ 423,266.35



\

[

June 24, 2020
Page 3

Owner: Redwood City

Water Tank & Pump Stations Seismic Improvements
Project manager: Ryan Miller 408-970-9900

GC: Anderson pacific Engineering Inc

Completed; 2015 Contract Price $ 122,000

Owner; City of Pleasanton

Bridge Preventive maintenance Program for 7 Various Bridges

Inspector: Vinny Ngo 925-351-5027
GC: ETIC Engineering Inc.
Completed: 2015 Contract Price § 218,500

Owner: Caltrans

Treat Bridge Deck & Replace Joint Seal

Project Manager: Robert Druckenmiller 951-352-4300
GC: Western Structures Inc,

Completed: 2015 Contract Price $ 33,900

Owner: City of Rocklin

Sunset Boulvard/UPRR Repair & Paint Project
Project manager: Zach Bosh 916-625-5500

GC: Euro Style Management Inc

Completed: 2015 Contract Price $ 424,321.17

Owner: Sacramento County Regional Sanitation District
Digester 10 and 11 Rehabilitation Project

Project Manager: Guillermo Robles PE 916-875-9014

GC: Manito Construction

Completed: 2017 Contract Price $ 1,292,168.38 ( Coating work)

Owner: Soquel Creek Water District

Cornwell Tank Recoating Project

Project Manager: Taj Dufour 831-475-8500
GC: Euro Style Management

Completed: 2018 Contract Price $ 429,950.00

Owner; Fairfield ~ Suisun Sewer District

2018 Coatings Project

Project Manager: Ron Hipkiss 707-429-8930
GC: Euro Style Management

Completed: 2019 Contract Price $ 644,000.00

Owner: Stinson Beach County Water District
Laurel Tank Coating and Repairs Project
Project Manager: Allan Richards PE 415-868-1333
GC: Euro Style Management

Completed: 2019 Contract price $ 481,672.69



June 24, 2020
Page 4

Owner: City of San Jose Regional Wastewater Facility
Coating Rehabilitation Services 4 Clarifier Tanks
Project Manager: Dale Bone 408-406-3096

GC: Euro Style Management

Completed: 2019 Contract Price $ 652,000.00

Owner: Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
Primary Deck Rehabilitation Project

Project Manager: Guillermo Robles PE 916-875-9014
GC: TPA Construction

Completed: 2019 Contract Price $ 350,000.00

Owner: Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
Digester 5,6,7 Rehabilitation Project

Project Manager: Guillermo Robles PE 916-875-9014
GC: TNT Industrial Contractor

Completed: 2019 Contract Price $ 3,702,729.43 (Coating work)

Owner. Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
Water Reclamation Tank Coating Project

Project Manager: Andrew Frankel PE 916-875-9014
GC: Euro Style Management

Completed: 6/2020 Contract price $ 898,026.91

Owner: Scotts Valley Water District

Sequoia Reservoir-Interior Recoating

Project Manager: David McNair PE 831-438-2363
GC: Euro Style Management

Completed: 6/2020 Contract Price $ 740,088.08

Respectfully,

Lilia Bugriyev
CFO

Contractor’s signature



I

1.7 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT CLAUSE
(40 CFR 60-8.4(b) and EO 11246 & 11375 & 12086)

The Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Law requires thatall Government contracting
agencies shall include in every Government contract hereafter entered into the following
provisions:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The contractor will take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such
action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion,
or transfer: recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or
other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants
for employment, notices to be provided by the contracting officer setting forth the
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. The required notice follows this section.

(2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or
on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin.

(3) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which
he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to
be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or workers'
representative of the contractor's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No.
11246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places
available to employees and applicants for employment. The required notice follows this
section.

(4) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of Sept.
24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(5) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No.
11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary
of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts
by the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to
ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

(8) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of
this contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be
cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-12



declared ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Executive Order No. 11246 of Sept. 24, 1965, and such other sanctions
may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of
September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as
otherwise provided by law.

(7) The contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every
subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of
September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase
order as may be directed by the Secretary of Labor as a means of enforcing such
provisions including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the event
the contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor
or vendor as a result of such direction, the contractor may request the United States to
enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.”

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-13



1.8 CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

Name of Company/Entity: = uso E}gg& M(&(\Wi\f N\Cﬂ’k

The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its
principals:

(a)  Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a government
entity (Federal, State, or local).

(b)  Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or
had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c)  Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
government entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated in paragraphs (a) and (b) of this certification; and

(d)  Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one
or more public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or
default. | understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds
for rejection of this proposal or termination of the award. In addition, under 18
USC Section 1001, a false statement may result in a fine of up to $ 10,000 or
imprisonment for up to five (5) years, or both.

h\b\ (. K(BU\(\( \\l{\/ @ ﬁO

Autforized Representafije (Yyped/printed)

X\ 6/ 79 } 20

ntative Date | [

Name and Title

|
Signature of Authprized Re

O | am unable to certify to the above statements. My explanation is below.

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-14



[RESERVED FOR EXPLANATION OF INABILITY TO CERTIFY TO SECTION 1.8]

Explanation:;

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-15



1.9 NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT*
[TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID]

o State of California County of 6\(1(:{ f)\W\Of\_\U .
\ | , being first duly sworp, deposes and sayifl_rlat he or
Eho's ;Y0 of (0 Sy Ilf ﬁﬂm%ﬁ’m &l the

party making the foregoinE bid, that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf
of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or
corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not
directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone
else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has
not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or
conference, with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix
any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to
secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone
interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true;
and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price
or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data
relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership,
company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof

the effectuate a collusive pr sham bid.
By: v\{& Ad)

e
personally known to me OR cg\:d to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged
to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and
that by his/her/their signatures(s) on the instrument the person(s), or entity upon behalf
of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

P
Subscribe beforemeon 32 v ~te ) P,

SHALESHNI ROY
Notary Publ ¢ - California
Sacramento County
Commiss'an ® 2212108
My Comm. Exp res Sep 23, 20

£

(NBEry Public)

*Note: Public Contracts Code 7106 requires this non-collusion affidavit be submitted
with a bid for any public works contract of a public entity.

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-16



[RESERVED FOR NOTARY]

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-17



1.10  NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

1. During the performance of this contract, contractor and its subcontractors shall not
unlawfully discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition,
marital status, age (over 40) or sex. Contractors and subcontractors shall insure that the
evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free of
such discrimination. Contractors and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of
the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et seq.) and
the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Administrative Code, Title
2, Section 7285.0 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and
Housing Commission implementing Government Code, Section 12900, set forth in
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 or the California Administrative Code are incorporated
into this contract by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor
and its subcontractor shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to
labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

2. This contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this
clause in all subcontracts to perfom1 work under the contract.

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL COMPLY WITH
THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS.

CONTRACTOR OR -
SUBCONTRACTOR NAME: E\LCO &\'\\\)\Q NGDO\C-K)-PMPQJ‘—
CERTIFIED BY:

NAME: E\\'\ éB\md\ y._J TITLE: @ﬁ\
Q)

SIGNATURE: U “‘&é} DATE: _QZ&

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-18



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE

Public Utility District

RO, BOY 4240 PHONE {520] &33-4360
GEDAGLETOWA, CAUTORNIA SHM-L 40 FAR 1591) 5330442
gc-pud.ag

ADDENDUM NQ. 1
Issued June 22, 2020

SUBJECT: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Walton Lake WTP Filter #3 Rehabilitation
Addendum #1 - Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes, Questions to Date, and Clarifications

TO: All Building Exchanges and Plan Holders:
This addendum shall hereby be made a part of the contract documents to the same extend as though it
was originally included, The addendum consists of this cover and all the following pages and

attachments.

The Contract Documents are hereby clarified, corrected and changed as indicated below.

| Addendum item Part/Section | Description of Change
1. No?-mand?tory General The Pre-Bid meeting minutes and questions to date are
Pre-bid Meeting provided as Attachment A (2 pages) to this Addendum.
Minutes and

Questions to Date

2. Non Mandatory General The Pre-Bid meeting sign-in sheet is provided as Attachment B
Pre-bid Meeting (1 page) to this Addendum.

Sign-in Sheet

3. Existing Filter General An image of the existing Filter #3 Tag is provided as Attachment
Information C (1 page)

4, Filter #2 Drawings General Drawings of Filter #2, which was installed in 2004, are provided

as Attachment D (6 pages). The tank size, function, and general
layout of the filter interior are similar to Filter #3 (the filter to
be rehabilitated), but materials and configuration may vary.
The District takes no responsibility for assumptions made by
the contractor based on the Filter #2 drawings.

Section 2.17, Replace the first (1) sentence of the first (1*') paragraph of
Execution of Section 2.17, Execution of Contract with the following text:
Contract

5. Clarification to
specifications The successful Bidder will be notified in writing by the District of
(1% sentence of | the award of the Contract within sixty (60) days after opening

1% paragraph) | of Bids, unless the time period is extended as provided in the

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Addendum No. 1
Walton Lake WTP Filter #3 Rehabilitation June 22, 2020
Page lof2



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
Public Utility District

PRI ROK 440 PHUOHE |530] 333~3606
GEOHGETCWH, CALETQRAA 23U -1 FAX [530) K0-M40
ol pud.arg

Invitation to Bld,

6. Clarification to
specifications

Section 2.17,
Executlon of
Contract

(1* sentence of
2" paragraph)

Replace the first {(1*') sentence of the second (2") paragraph
of Section 2.17, Executlon of Contract with the followling text:

The District will promptly determine whether such Contract,
bonds and Insurance are as required by the Contract
Documents, Upon such determination, District will forward a
fully executed copy of the Contract to the successful bidder and
notify the Contractor to schedule the pre-construction meeting.

Following the pre-construction meeting, District will issue the
Notice to Proceed with the work to the Contractor,

A copy of this Addendunm with the signed acknowledgement below must he attached to your bid
proposal or your bld may be considered non-responsive,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this Addendum please contact Elaine Grelf at

(530) 537-3854 or greif@coastlandcivil.com,

Thank You,

Approved by: Prepared by:
Aarrell Creeks Elaine Grelf
Operations Manager/Superintendent Assistant Engineer

Contractor’s Acknowledgement of Addendum

Addendum No. 1

Georgetown Divide Public Utllity District
Walton Lake WTP Fllter #3 Rehabilitation

Signed: ____ / \N

Printed Name: AU~

Addendum No. 1
June 22,2020
Page 2 of 2




GEORGETOWN DIVIDE

Public Utility District

HO, BHX 4210 PHONE |530] 234300
GEUHUETCAN. CALIFQIAA U31-6A1) FAX [630] 3302140
o pud.crg

ADDENDUM NO. 2
Issued June 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Georgetown Divlde Public Utllity District Walton Lake WTP Filter #3 Rehabilitation
Addendum #1 - Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes, Questions to Date, and Clariflcations

TO: All Bullding Exchanges and Plan Holders:
This addendum shall hereby be made a part of the contract documents to the same extend as though it
was originally included, The addendum consists of this cover and all the following pages and

attachments.

The Contract Documents are hereby clarified, corrected and changed as indlcated below.

Addendum ltem Part/Section Description of Change

1. Updated Bid Bond | Section 1.5 BID | Please use the revised Bid Bond form (Attachment A; 2 pages)
Form BOND

A copy of this Addendum with the signed acknowledgement below must be attached to your bid
proposal or your bid may be consldered non-responsive.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this Addendum please contact Elaine Greif at

(530) 537-3854 or grelf@coastlandclvil.com.

Thank You,

Approved by: Prepared by:
Bafrell Creeks Elaine Grelf
Operations Manager/Superintendent Assistant Englneer

Contractor’s Acknowledgement of Addendum

Addendum No. 2 Signed:

Printed Name:

Georgetown Divide Public Utllity District Addendum No, 1

Walton Lake WTP Fliter #3 Rehabllitation June 23, 2020
Page 1of1



AGENDA ITEM 8.H.
ATTACHMENT 4
ERS BID



|

1.2 BID

Walton Water Treatment Plant Filter No. 3 Rehabilitation

NAME OF BIDDER: ERS IﬁdéQﬁ‘IZhé&/ th} t\Cﬁg, I}qo i

STREET ADDRESS:

20 Llarm Sortnas .
{ J ,D?Cdl‘?iwr‘d‘fdl—

Fremomt (la. GHELO  inllitrna

CITY, STATE, ZIP:

PHONE NO. __ SI0-120-02 02 FAXNO. _ 510-490- 3024

CONTRACTOR LICENSE TYPE & NO.:

Creneral Coptrachi, Glass A «C-33 794233

The work for which this proposal is submitted is for construction in conformance with the Special
Provisions (including the payment of not less than the prevailing wage rates), the project plans, if
any, described below, including any addenda therelo, the contract annexed hereto, and also in
conformance with the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District specifications.

The Special Provisions for the Work to be done are dated June 2020. and are entitled:
Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Filter No. 3 Rehabilitation Project

Bids are to be submitted for the entire work. The amount of the bid for comparison will be the
total of all items.

The Bidder shall set forth, for each unit basis item of work, a unit price and a total for the item,
and for each lump sum item a total for the item, all in clearly legible figures in the respective
spaces provided for that purpose. In the case of unit basis items, the amount set forth under the
“Item Total” column shall be the product of the unit price bid and the estimated quantity for the
item.

In the case of a discrepancy between the unit price and the total set forth for a unit basis item, the
unit price shall-prevail, except as provided in (a) or (b), as follows:

(a) If the amount set forth as a unit price is unreadable or otherwise unclear, or is omitted, or
is the same as the amount as the entry in the item total column, then the amount set forth
in the item total column for the item shall prevail and shall be divided by the estimated
quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be the unit price;

(b) (Decimal Errors) If the product of the entered unit price and the estimated quantity is
exactly off by a factor of ten, one hundred, etc. or one-tenth, one-hundredth, etc. from the

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-3



entered total, the discrepancy will be resolved by mutual resolution between the two
parties.

If both the unit price and the item total are unreadable or otherwise unclear, or are omitted, the
bid may be deemed irregular. Likewise, if the item total for a lump sum item is unreadable or
otherwise unclear, or is omitted, the bid may be deemed irregular unless the project being bid has
only a single item and a clear, readable total bid is provided.

Symbols such as commas and dollar signs will be ignored and have no mathematical significance
in establishing any unit price or item total or lump sums. Written unit prices, item totals and lump
sums will be interpreted according to the number of digits and, if applicable, decimal placement.
Cents symbols also have no significance in establishing any unit price oritem total since all figures
are assumed to be expressed in dollars and or decimal fractions of a dollar. Bids on fump sum
items shall be item totals only; if any unit price for a lump sum item is included in a bid and it
differs from the item total, the item total shall prevail.

The foregoing provisions for the resolution of specific irregularities cannot be so comprehensive
as to cover every omission, inconsistency, error or other irregularity which may occur in a bid.
Any situation not specifically provided for will be determined in the discretion of the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District, and that discretion will be exercised in the manner deemed by the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to best protect the public interest in the prompt and
economical completion of the work. The decision of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
respecting the amount of a bid, or the existence or treatment of an irregularity in a bid, shall be
final.

If this proposal shall be accepted and the undersigned shall fail to enter into the contract and
furnish the bond(s) in the sums required by the State Contract Act, with surety satisfactory to the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, and the insurance certificates within ten (10) days, not
including Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, after the Bidder has received notice from the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District that the contract has been awarded, the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District may, at its option, determine that the Bidder has abandoned the
contract, and thereupon this proposal and the acceptance thereof shall be null and void and the
forfeiture of the security accompanying this praposal shall operate and the same shall be the
property of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District.

When submitting its bid, the Bidder shall include security in the form of cash; cashier's check
made payable to the District; a certified check made payable to the District or a bidder's bond
executed by an admitted surety insurer, made payable to the District. The amount of security
shall be 10 percent of the amount bid. Should the Bidder be awarded the contract, but fail to
execute the contract, its security shall be forfeited to the District.

The Bidder has familiarized itself with the nature and extents of the Contract Documents, the
Work, the site, the locality where the Work is to be performed, the legal requirements (federal,
state and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations), and the conditions affecting cost,

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-4



progress or performance of the Work, and has made such independent investigations as Bidder
deems necessary.

The undersigned, as bidder, declares that the only persons or parties interested in this proposal
as principals are those named herein; that this proposal is made without collusion with any other
person, firm, or corporation; that he has carefully examined the plans therein referred to; and the
contractor proposes, and agrees if this proposal is accepted, that they will contract with the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, in the form of the copy of the contract annexed hereto,
to provide all necessary machinery, tools, apparatus and other means of construction, and to do
all the work and furnish all the materials specified in the contract, in the manner and time therein
prescribed, and according to the requirements of the District as therein set forth, and that the
contractor will take in full payment therefor the following prices, to wit:

1.3 BID SCHEDULE

Walton Water Treatment Plant Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

Iltem items Estimated | Unit of Price per Total
No. Quantity | Measure Unit
1 Mobilization, Insurance, Bonds 1 LS — $ 5000.00

Drain, empty, clean, and prepare 1 LS ’ — $

existing tank 22,820
3 Identify and Replace Underdrain 20 EA $ $

Laterals 100.00 2000.00
4 | Supply and Install New Media 1 LS - $ 22,820.00
5 | Startup and Testing 1 LS - $ 2000.00

Total Bid Amount: | $ ¢4 64000

Total Amount in Words
Contractor Company Name: _ERS Industrial Services Inc

Fifty Four Thousand, Six Hundred Forty Dollars and Zero Cents.

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-5




1.4 Designation of Subcontractors

In compliance with Public Contract Code section 4100 et seq. each bidder shall
set forth below the(a) name and location of the mill, shop, or office of each subcontractor
who will perform work or labor or render service to the Contractor in or about the
construction of the wark or improvement to be performed under these specifications in
excess of one-half of 1% of the Contractor's total bid, (b) description of the type of work
to be performed by each such subcontractor, and (c) portion of the work (expressed in
dollar amount) that will be performed by each such subcontractor.

Subletting or subcontracting of any portion of the work in excess of one-half of 1%
of the Contractor's total bid as to which no subcontractor was designated in the original
bid shall only be permitted in cases of public emergency or necessity, and then only after
a finding reduced to writing as a public record of the Agency setting forth the facts
constituting the emergency or necessity.

Subcontractor Description of Estimated Portion of

. Subcontractor Work Work (in%)
(name and location)

No Solbeortraciors

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-6



1.6 Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT WE, THE UNDERSIGNED

ERS Industrial Services, Inc.

, Contractor as Principal; and __ Great American Insurance Company

, as Surety, are hereby held and bound unto Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District, hereinafter called the District, in the sum of $_10% which sum

is equal fo at least ten percent of the total amount of the Bid, payment of which sum, well and

to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns. $Tar Parcantol thic Amcunt Bid

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted
to the District a certain Bid, aitached hereto and hereby made a part hereof, to enter into a
Contract in writing, for the construction of the following public works project:

Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

NOW, THEREFORE,

(a) If the Bid is rejected, or in the alternate,

(b) If the Bid is accepted and the Principal shall sign and deliver a Contract, in the
form of the Contract attached hereto and shall execute and deliver Performance and
Payment Bonds in the forms attached hereto and shall deliver proof of insurance (all
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents), and shall in all other respects
perform the agreement created by the acceptance of the Bid;

Then, this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and
effect; it being expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and
all default of the Principal hereunder shall be the amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of
said Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the

time within which the District may accept such Bid, and said Surety does hereby waive
notice of any such extension.

GDPUD - WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-7



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the above-bounded parties have executed this

instrument under their several seals this

day of ___June 2020, the name

and corporate seal of each corporate parly being hereto affixed and those presents duly
signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

(Seal)

(Surety)
(Seal)

GDPUD - WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT

ERS Industria! Services, Inc

(Contractor as Principal)

By: @O

'Mu;;n ﬁn&m :‘(*f/L

[Name]

Contrnller

[Title]

Great American Insurance Company

By:
Catherine A, Pinney
[Name]
Attorney in Fact
[Tille]
1-B



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189
mmmﬂmmm;wﬁmmmfmmlfm AT AR RN R Y A A R RERE R R A e

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of ___Sonoma )
on Sl 95 302D before me, Nancy L. Wallis, Notary Public
- Date Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer
personally appeared Catherine A. Pinney

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

aturé of Notary Public

NANCY L. WALLIS
Notary Public - California
Sonoma County g

»

‘Iq Commission # 216173
4 ”:F 6 i
] < MK Comm Expires Aug 28, 2020 [ gt

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: Document Date:

Number of Pages: Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name:

(] Corporate Officer — Title(s): {11 Corporate Officer — Title(s):

(] Partner — (J Limited [ General {1 Partner — [JLimited [ General

[} Individual {4 Attorney in Fact {1 Individual (J Attomey in Fact

[ Trustee {1 Guardian or Conservator (1 Trustee [ Guardian or Conservator
[ Other: (} Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

©2014 National Notary Assoclation « www.NationalNotary.org « 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827)  Item #5907



GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY®
Administrative Office: 301 E 4TH STREET © GINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 © 513-369-5000 ® FAX 513-723-2740

The number of persons authorized by
this power of attorney is not morc than  SIX
No.0 21436
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWALLMEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio, does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint the person or persans named below, each individually if more than
one is named, its true and lawful altorney-in-fact, for it and in ils name, place and stead to exccute on behalf of the said Company, as surcty, any and all bonds,
undertakings and contracts of surelyship, or other wrilten obligations it the nature thercol} provided that the liability of the said Company on any such bond,
undertaking or contract of suretyship executed under this authority shall not exceed the limit stated below.

Name Address Limit of Power
K. DIXON WRIGHT NATALIE ANN HORDER ALL OFF ALL
STACY M, CLINTON NANCY L. WALLIS PETALUMA, CALIFORNIA $100,000,000

CATHERINE A, PINNEY TAMMY CARPENTER

This Power of Attormey revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attomey(s)-in-fact named above.
I WITNESS WHEREOF the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed and atiested by its approprinte

officers and its corporate scal hereunto affixed this 14TH day of MAY y 2020
Attest GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPAN
Assistant Secretary Divistonal Senlor Vice President
STATE OF CHIQ, COUNTY OF HAMILTON - ss: MARK VIGARIO (877-377-2405)
On this 14TH day of MAY , 2020 ,before me personally appeared MARK VICARIO, to me known,

being duly swom, deposes and says that he resides in Cincinnati, Ohio, that he is a Divisional Scnior Vice President of the Bond Division of Great American
Insurance Company, the Company described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of the said Company; that the scal affixed to the
said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by authority of his office under the By-Laws of said Company, and that he signed his name thereto
by like authority.

SUSAN A KOHORST
Motary Public
State of Ohlo

My Comm, Expires Jo P o M
May 18, 2025

This Power of Attomey is granted by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of Great American Insurance Company
by unanimous written consent dated June 9, 2008,

RESOLVED: That the Divisional President, the several Divisional Senior Vice Presidents, Divisional Vice Presidents and Di visonal Assistant Vice
Presidents, or any ane of them, be and hereby is authorized, from time (o time, to appoint one or more Attorneys-in-Fact to execute on hehalf of the Conipany.
as surety, any and all bonds, undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereof; to prescribe their respective duties and
the respective limits af their authority; and to revoke any such appointmeni at any time.

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Company seal and the signature of any of the aforesaid officers and any Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the
Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power of atlorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, contract of suretyship,

or other writlen obligation in the nature thereof, such signature and seal when so used being hereby adopted by the Company as the ariginal signature of stich
afficer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upan the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

CERTIFICATION

1, STEPHEN C. BERAHA, Assistant Secretary of Great American Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the faregoing Power of Attommey and
the Resolutions of the Board of Directors of June 9, 2008 have not been revoked and are now in full force and effect,

L rm

Assistant Secretarv

Signed and scaled this 26th day of June

S1029AH (03720)



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )

County of fq /6[ wi 644:’1/ )

On Mﬁ&aﬂ_ before me, nis /7,
Date Here Insert Namd and Title of the Officer

personally appeared l\a (Lyes ;?aiﬁ%//‘jq

Name(g] of Signer(g)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(g] whose name(yf is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that-he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by hisfher/their signature(g) on the instrument the person(g),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(;ﬁ) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

KAREN JANIS BYERS
Hotary Public - California
Alameda County

3 IR
3 E 7, Commlssicn ¥ 2289573
‘ L My Camm, Expires Jun 18, 2023 l

1 YHN

Signature

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document " \
Title or Type of Document: R 'Bo‘f\ﬂt Geo Ma%wn bl‘ll { (_‘\& PUO
Document Date: > Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer’s Name:

{71 Corporate Officer — Title(s): [} Corporate Officer — Title(s):

{1 Partner — ([ Limited [3 General (} Partner — (O Limited U General

[ Individual [ Attorney in Fact [ Individual (] Attorney in Fact

] Trustee [J Guardian or Ganservator (J Trustee O Guardian ar Conservator
{J Other: (7] Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

T ——————————————r O

©2016 National Notary Association + www.NationalNotary.org + 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827)  Item #590



1.6 Experience Qualifications

The Bidder has been engaged in the contracting business, under the present
business name for 24 years. Experience in work of a nature similar to that

covered in the Bid extends over a period of 24 years.

The Bidder, as a contractor, has never failed to satisfactorily complete a contract
awarded to it, except as follows:

None

The following contracts have been satisfactorily completed in the last three years
for the persons, firm or entity indicated: (Bidder may provide additional experience

statements).
Year owner Type of Work Contract Amount
Monterey Bay Filter Change  142,070.00
2020 Aguarium out
| (2) Filter
New Media
2019 City of Redding = Underdrains ,gg 650.00
|
‘ Media change
|
‘ out and Coatings
2020 Calaveras County (2) Filters 406,940.00
Rehab with
Millview water coatings (4)
2019 District Presgure vessels 700,060.00

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-9



The following is a list of plant and equipment owned by the Bidder, which is
definitely available for use on the proposed work as required. (Bidder may provide
additional list of plant and equipment available).

Quantity Name, Type and Capacity Condition Location

See. abtached- all are in %&oc( C@mcﬁhlzbﬂ

GDPUD- WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-10



096'ZH N Vo SYZONVY HyeL SES# 3920 181 Jneyaruy | 288k | SES
00L'EL YN Vo SPLBVAL el EG# dwng pu3 wowsjo |sesl | ¥ES
005'9} PsoIg 18 ND dnypid 100Q ¥ qeD M3ID 0Svd osyd  |esoz| 2Hb
FAA 108A LS pRIG VD 1168285 dnyoid Xe[ MaIOMBI0 Jedngmald 051 ostd |80z | bbb
000'Z1 IQOATEE AN VD 2rZPL9S ¥y Xe MRIQmMaID tadngmal) 05Ed osed  |s0z| o1
000'08 jasaia 9118'vL vo XA ] J09R11 6013 STl BjpEdsED ssupyBlard | 110z | 601
val'y IdSATS'E uane v ZVISLEL dmid 801 WNURBI/PIRWIBNEVAN 051 pios | ooz | 80:
000'92 I0BAILD opedl VO tMISOLL YL 201 18pe Aing Jedngs 0S¢ piog | stoz | 208
o'y IQSATISE Apuey rvo bNPOLBL dnyaid 9014 WNURBIANBUE YN 05) pod | stz | sot
veg'y IGeATISE PIOJPRIE /YD LNS0L6L dnypid 501# WNURBIANBUEIYN 0514 mod 15102 | SO1
SBE'S IG8ATISE A1 w0 1dB9g1IE dmyoid $OL# Wnugeld/payWNBUEIADIFXS 051 piod | pLoz | vOb
S6E'S IQ8ATSE ORIV 1d699LE dnypoid £013 WNURE|/PSYWIINBETRIFXL 0514 mod | w0z | eot
EL'L 1a8ATIL 12HqeD VD LSIESIY dnaid 201 Jeperdy Ang 1adns 05E4 piog Loz | zot |

882'S 133 8A 'S M O¥88980 dnyoid LOL# PIWI 1BREVEMAH ¥Xd 0514 pod | gooz| 1oL
882'S 43 8ATSY keg o 5228048 dndold 86# PSYWIT JRUEIRDI/AH ¥X4 0514 pio4 | 8002 | €86
. ooo'sz  2BAT09 ards /v . 0z&¥Ore MontE L6# yerer Ang tadns 05y piod | z00Z| 26
000°'SZ iH8AT09 mapuy yO | Zisoeve ¥anuL 6 jetre] Ang Jadng 05¥d. piog |00z | S8
000'sZ psdeAT0e | douswo | oszeoMs ¥aniL ~ Ze# Ang tedns 0564 . pod |sooz| 2.
000'08 1930 g1 L2k w3 SOO8ENL Jojel] pom | 16% (sumD) p2Lad Jsugiysiad | g66t | 18
96E's 123 BA IS doys rv2 22S6YHL dnxor OB#1eue X< 0512 piody y00Z | 08
968'S 43 8ATWS YM Xegezed dnyold 2% Jeue] pXd 0513 pod | vooz| o8
000'02 IGBATIEL aseds YO 85£28N9 joniL paqield g% jeue Ang Jsdng 0svd piog ooz | 28
000'05 8se|d 1188 va 2379286 jaruL dwng Ze# (RiBA B) 8011 seupufiald | veel | 28
vo LdEBLYE yoru dwng spieA G yorul, dwng 054 zoz | o2
000'52 [PS3Q 81165 Vo 181952¢ yanu dwng ott(peas)ooy  |ievopewe|zesl | oL

008'2 YN v¥o £5659dY JanesL e (ajeidiays - ujed) toyes) oied puepo | 8L0Z
008'2 VN Vo SLIEAND Japell 0t:# (xepeInpu3 - Jujed) Jojes) ofien lpuepo | 9L0Z | OF
08’y VIN ¥2 LYBLANY seIL 8z# (40aues00D) paqIeld NAOOYE apqowpes) | 5102 | 62

WIN al £59POrL FETLIT S€ Jamad | 0002

§16'2 VIN ¥0 095Ld0V JB|RIL pz# (UHpod) paqield arz-feiL | LO0Z

~ lnomm | oNoN3 | Tvo01 3Uvid 3SNEOM | 3dALAGOS RELLL] DIVA  [4V3A| #53 |
T10IHIA
810z ¥38W3030a TSN F10IH3A




VIN PBA AW ON adid Q) .96-.8 Joj Jsejg-ulds 10802 oWy 8102 ge
VIN piEA 9228283(S) sossaidwod oy €ArHsLE ae|ng oLoz £
VIN pEA 1510083(S) sossaudwod 1y SArHsLe JENg oLoz >
B pEA AWG ©N aunssald YbiH (00) pueH x0g L06-94NE UnN Z06-D4Ng weybupg 6102 | ®st
V/N RIEA 6228293(S) Jaueald amssald cuphp 099-00029¢ I8N 1661 se
VIN vER AWA oN s2feidg auodwo) 05dX o%mI9 $102 BYE
006'2 puEA £5699dY Jojey) obieD $1X2 TYLPLLSL ofie) [Rlusupuod 9102 I
VN A8y AWQ ON JapenT] P3UM 0oL puB|ioH MaN 900z £
VN ABY AWA ON ved Aun 00BALY ejoqny 8002 A
VN pIBA AW ON HQ pajunol PRS SZL-¥-HAD subisag sidasuog z002 1€
VN oce AWQ oN Jsheids wsuodwod 05dX 02819 vi02 BOE
000'6 PIBA AW ON uippod IWXO0SH Ja1sAH 6661 82
ooo’s pEA AWNQ ON uippod IX0SH smshy 6661 2
ViIN al £59¥0rt s[RIl LSE Iapold 0002
0002 pEA AWQ ON uppod 0EN928 BjoAoL L102
§.52 puEA 0954d0¥ Jafjes) YipHoS INX0SH 9z iRl 1002
000's RIBA AWNQ ON uippad WXO09H Jo18AH 9661 £2
RIBA /WG ON SUI [23RNBA (BaUR8[ Sy sy aWas 6002 2
pIBA AWQON ST [EINUSA [B21993(3 S-49 Sy s 6002 4
000'8 pieA AW ON Wipuod T%08H 13)sAH ¥86L (174
wiN poeA 09zesrals) J3)[R31/WNNIBA zzs BuedWNH 8861 6l
Sv¥'2 [1T:7 #02£2v3(8) JaYjRI | AUNNIEA Z28uLL suedjuny £661 21
00E 000'%) pEA osLzzy o[BI WNNIBA §52 auedjLUNH 6661 sl
ViN preA orbLZa(s) Jaespunnoen 2oLl euedLINH 2661 vl
000's Ay AWQ ON Japec J2RISPPIS 0811 jeagog 9002 11
VIN RIEA AWa oN Japeo’ {BaUM 81-M ase) 0.6l oL
VIN pIBA WA oN 1aYSBAN RINSEAY JAIBM PIOD 0BEXD Jayasey 6102 6
000°02 pEA ANQ ON JejpueysiaL #5001 yesLiyg 6661 ]
v pEA AWG ON JauseM ainssald JaleMm ploo QBEXD Jayaey 6102 L
VIN PIEA AWQ ON Jaysem anssaig 1Sd0022 JBISYHON 5002 9
VN PIBA AWA ON Jaysem anssaud 00se-5 epuE Z002 5
VIN peA AWa oN Jaysem amnssald Q0SE-S epue 6661 v
VIN peA ANG ON Jepeiydwing 9 Z5ZNdS uosdwoyy 5661 £
WIN RIRA ANQ ON WaisAg apAoay Jaem VOEID SZEWIANBM 8661 4
1H9BM | 3TvD0T | ALvid 3eN30N 3dAL AdOE RENGT IIVIA ¥vaA | #5u3 | aav
810z ¥38W393d ISIT INSWJIND3




® GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
SRCTTIIN Public Utility District

. PO, BOX 42410 PHDNE (510) 3334340
GEOHGETCAWN. GALIFORMA S3034-6 210 FAK |530) 3332942
od pudurg

e Q:Are there circumstances where more than 14-days will be allowed for the filter to be
taken offline?
A: The District can only commit to 14-days at this time as it depends on water demand
at the time. If demand is down, there may be flexibility, but the successful contractor
shall be prepared to complete the work and anticipated extra work in the 14-day
window.

e (Q: Are there any record drawings of the filter?
A: There are no reliable drawings of Filter #3 (the filter to be rehabilitated). There are
drawings of Filter #2, which was installed in 2004. The size and general layout of the
filter interior is similar, but materials vary. The Filter #2 drawings are provided as an
attachment to Addendum #1 (see addendum #1, item 4), but the District takes no
responsibility for assumptions made by the contractor based on the Filter #2 drawings.

e Q:ls there a concrete floor in the filter?
A: Yes, there Is a concrete floor that the underdrain header is partially imbedded in.

¢ QDo you have any recommendations for media supplier?
A: No. The supplier/manufacturers listed in the contract documents would likely have
that information, but no specific supplier Is required as long as the media conforms to
the requirements of AWWA B100 “Granular Filter Material”, Is compliant with NSF/ANSI
61, and is specifically for water treatment applications. Per specification section 6-1.13
A3, the supplier shall provide written certification that the materials supplied are in full
compliance with the specifications.



ATTACHMENT B

QmOmOm._.Oé__z DIVIDE

Public Utility District

. RO\ BOX 424D PHONE {530 3334308
GEORGETOMWN, CALIRCANIA 05834-2240 FAY {5303 333.9447
od-purinm
v_ﬂm...w_b E__mm# ~Zm\m.m2m_z, m_._mm._.
Project: Waiton Lake Water Treatment Plant Filter #3 Rehabillitation
Date: June 18, Nomo 9:30.am
Location: <<m_no:..E._.mrommowEm:aam..n:.mum: ,mn_ .mw_nml_.mno-.., d
Company Name Representative Name : .-mm_m_. B i ifhone. =
NSEQ ?Fﬁ rbtﬂmg S).m\ Wgamazg 1 msﬂv.e? (4 RM; £ &-@ @.NL L..de
CERNTAAL RNRORRERGL et | R T
B comvnwgiee | L 0 % EEPNe RWh, cor : @& T6s- anuu =
FloBuiL DERS mkwmﬁ.h@h\h | SEBAST1AN@She P0eRyIDERS.  |F]b ,..mmw.nwmm!
COASTLAND (Engineer/PM) ASA UTTERBACK 'l | autterback@coastlandcivil.com - 530-537-3826
OO>W._“_MM2U1AW3QSmm:n§v ELAINE GREIF mqm:@oomﬂﬁ_m:ao?:.noa k, mwo-mw.?mmma
—  GDPUD - _ “DARRELL CREEKS dacreeka@gd-pud.org I "530-333-4356 |
| |
— e = o I "




'Jl)\[-.‘-'- ak! ° .‘-.- Ei

) . L] 4 . 15

i j.ru:raés__ﬁq__iu\l?ﬁ.;#&-_k}}m__;w
&

o §
]

E
k4
o
L
=
m
=
|
g

—

T T o

O e

o

—
"

WL

-




S+ e
NOLLYASTI LNOXS

MeW LD
2

Ioov: i

Toss 102

o va X

Dt = 2TV
Y-v NOWD3S

7]
- -

=)
=1

-

e 3] KOLva
INIHIDYIE3E ZF MY

SS9t __I‘:’:j

LS A4/ DI Bl el 30wy

FAPISY|
o O

T ludvamern « TuiOw)
SHI3NIONZ 2N0S3Y

A
:

ol

|

- |J|=__*
t AR

B ==
-]

ey
Ii)-l—l- -+
i +—H
=t 4
9

o
— e =T
Lo

1

T
T4
L

seol
=
T
crofommedieno oy
b=
S sy WOR

;.
—_— e — ]

1] - |
J . (K] '.l
9 il
Z ‘ {l; Pf!' )
5 PR i ‘Iit:l:-.u-:.Lu
A it LA
Ep 3L YT
Sg = 5‘”’"*"?‘&:"]* -] g
: | {10 13)
3 ].rmﬂilﬂ [T

) il

I i I.-l!il
T [T ]

L53 e O
b

+
. T
— o

"= ﬂ‘: JR]

MY D s

!

TR

UL

ONY "DQ0N TI208 WEva DViENS MOJ SIS 02 M0 T
il
AXOL

‘sbumelp asay) uo paseq
noge Jopesnuo ay) &g pausjull
uoneuuoLr ay) o5 Apjiqisuodsal ou Saxe)
[OUTregvd 20 U v
IVED MO £04 S0 T ST 0
634 D3NN WIMNG DMT JO SN C ONY (Bg3) 15VTR

vy SROV01 SEWRiH B

pue Ajuo asuasajal Joj papuord.
£ JaN14 se 1noke| pue uogoun,
WIS S UDIUM ‘o LAA BNET UOIIBAA

ay) 1e Z& Ja14 Joj a1e sBumesp asay L

o -,

OZL £ A0 Y IV £/Med OC

ase sBumesp asay ] '(pajelrqeyal aq

n850EE Si
Eio8cs 9% gy
4 H" 7y o 3 Il
w 2. =X
a s 2

§

|

LSVIDONYS Lipw MYOM v JACS3Y Thw GASaM TISIA T
“Clerrvis JOCO SNOY Cd OF 30 Tow T0SS0A JwfSlud o

30 TE EOW WWUNI WS (LIS W -8}
X0d-vile OPIA TIHIS WML 20 SIVED € v (O o5)

N

d LNIWHOV.LLY

.
,
i

-k L3
=) :
t



[These drawings are for Filler #2 at the WORK CROER MO
Walton Lake WTP, which is similar in 10066
function and layout as Filter #3 (the flter to SHEET 10F S
be rehabilitated). These drawings are
provided for reference onlty and the District
takes no responsibility for the information
inferred by the Contractor about Filter #3
i) based on these drawings.

S5 ._\Nu
"]
()

_

,_P1G ay= . . * 40 1/2°~
Hr.mmusvluwmd/«/ n@
, 2 :
\ SHELL §4 ! 3
72" LONG | 3

25"
0.0.
SLOTTED _|
BASEPLATE
4 DOER PIATES DESIGNED FOR 15 PSID “ 3f15" sy —Hie=""
3. B
2. FLANGE BOLT HOLES TO STRADDLE CENTERLINES. - SHE CONSTRUCTION AND STAMPING PER
NOTES: 3. DESURR ALL SHARP EDGES. DETAIL_"UN" ««.Pﬂ SECTION VIll, DIVISION 1
s 11/13] DOEE 55 | 1 CUSTCMER RAML: RESCUE._ENGINEERINO IC. THRe P 17436072300 7/8° Sh-318.70
13477 YORBA AVENUE 3 112/9 LEXTERNAL PAINT | II" PROJLCT HAME: P0.410636_/_HORZONTAL FRTER / WALTON LAKE WiF CurADES/96°D0 SEMI-ELP_3/BTHK SA—516.70
nxazo.uﬂ_ﬂ._hdmz—b 2 112/% BASEPLAE HOES] [ AL FD: DI | WATIONAL BOARD WO.: WAL ADVSE | WODEL Wo: FFTUS—SGor | WIEWIOR LINNG: __SP—10. 9-12 IALS TMEMEE 140 EPOXY
T |11/5 | SHOP REREASE | f&' ROCAST DATE: (119 | DRAWN BT: JEFF WEISER [apPvo BT S EXTERIOR COATING: 5P—8, J MLS TNEMEC 88-~1211
=) GA Ph.(309)828-2770 8 ho/az : — DTSN AW P, SOFS0 PSI | WORKGNG TCMP. (Mcx /Win.) 140/—20 F 3 RADIOGRAPHY: HONE
FAX909)528-6779 3w :-ﬁEﬂaﬂ_nusz Yoo PRISSURL 65 P51 | YOLUWR 12270 GAL [WEGHT: 78000 L85 | CORROSION ALLOWANCE: NONE




[These drawings are for Filter #2 at the
Walton Lake WTP, which is similarin
function and layout as Filter #3 (the filter to
be rehabilitated). These drawings are
provided for reference only and the District
takes no responsibility for the information
inferred by the Contractor about Filter #3 |
|based on these drawings.

27C

180

3. FLANGE BOLT HOLES TO STRADDLE CENTERUNES,
2. PUNCH MARK INSIDE/OUT © O, 90, 1807, 270°.
1. DEBURR SHARP EDGES.

NOTES:
33477 YORBA AVENUE
CHING, CALIFORNIA
$1710
OUTE GA PH.(09)828=~2773
GINEERIN FAX.(902)828~5779

FRONT HEAD
ROTATED FOR CLARITY

P1,P1G
N1

—l 1/4" RECESS

ul_l

P1,P1G
FLANGE

5/16°

WORK ORDER WO.
1008686
SHEET 20F 5

s/16°

CONSTRUCTION AND STAMPING PER
ASME. SECTION VI, DIVISION 1

4 1/13 DELETE "sS”

3T | 1278 TXTERNAL PAINT

Z | 12/4 | BASEPLATE HOLES

1 11/5 SHOP RELEASE

0 | 1072z SUBMITIAL
REV_|_DATE DESCRIFTION | APPV'D




WONKX UHOLR WO,

10066

SHEET 30F 5

(42) 1 1/4°s HOLES PER HEADER

(21) PER SIDE. HEADERS—H1.H2H3,H4

@

/27
PEFC/1
o VSHY T sHeL
PEFC
BQMA SH™ TO HOR.

DiM. LINE

[ & i g

H2 @
o4
e i
1/4°
4 &
dn.'w | YR 31
18" |
_WMY P, 3/
i PN I
N AR P ‘ #iLT._.y.._:LRl}__/
—  Or , Wﬂl
&

&)
Q

51"

OLEEXXX XXX s s s et s el lesojeessees | /L0
._ ] | ] | Ny
i 1 L/ ! L/ | . PBFC/1
PEFT/1.  S— ! I <B-  — NOZZLES _
) Y . G, M EPPPI s 180°
SHEL  3/15" —8 1/2 -
. 37 1/2° i (N b4 These drawings are for Filter #2 at the
19.1/2 15" Watton Lake WTP, which is similar in
r {5) SPeS. () SPCS. T {9) sPcs. i (' (9) SPCs. o function and layout as Filter #3 (the filter 1o
©8 1/2"=76 1/2"7 08 1/2°=76 1/2° 1 ©8 1/2°=76 1/2"7 08 1/2°=76 1/2"" | Y be rehabilitated). These drawings are
provided for reference only and the District
04" 54" 87 /2" takes no responsibility for the information
@ ) inferred by the Contractor about Filter #3
based on these drawings
PBFC CONSTRUCTION AND STAMPING PER_
CPLNGS.~ /18" ASM.E. SECTIOR VIIl, DIVISION 1
NOTES: 1. DESURR ALL SHARP EDGES, 4 1/13 DELETE “SS5° )
3 12/9 EXTERNAL PANT ]
o A Rl gy 5 14— —] 2 [ 12/4 | SAserLAE HOLES | IR
21710 SECTION B8 1 11/5 SHOP RELEASE L\
ouTe G PH.(90%)528-2778 o | 10/22 SUBMITAL \
GINEERING| FAX(909)828-8773 REY | DATE DESCRIPTION APPY’'D




1/2R.x17 LS.
NOTCH

T
[— 24"

——

1. DEBURR SHARP EDGES.

NOTES:
13477 YORBA AVENUE
CHINO, CALIFORNIA
91710
OUTE GA’ PH.(909)628~2779
CINEERING FAX.(908)828=6778

4 5/8%0

1/2Rx1" LG,
NOTCH g

— 24"

N

SECTION E-—-E
1
el blm_..
b 2 i T

These drawings are for Filter #2 at the |
Walton Lake WTP, which is similarin 7
function and layout as Filter #3 (the filter to
be rehabilitated). These drawings are 7
provided for reference only and the District |
lakes no responsibility for the information
inferred by the Contractor about Filter #3 _
|based on these drawings. |

—

(2) 4 5/87

WOHK DRDIR MO.

S 10066
1 "
A A SHEET 4 OF 5
= —}—5"
95 u\m.l/\l_ ql (2) 4 5/8%
o< |
35
o ==t =
uﬂ.
& u\ﬁulx
14 1/2"
SECTION F—F
%
.
Lo I/I..m.
m | 70 1/2" u_..ﬁ
mmb_m !MN!

CONSTRUCTION AND STAMPING PER
AS.M.E. SECTION VIll, DIVISION 1

4 1 1/13 DELETE 55 \

3 | 12/% EXTERNAL PAINT é,

2 | 12/4 BASEPLATE HOLES \

1| 11/5 SHOP RELEASE /y

0 | 10/22 SUBMITTAL d
REV| DATE DESCRIPTION APPV'D




1. DEBURR SHARP EDGES.

NOTES:
13477 YORBA AVENUE
CHIND, CALIFORNIA
91710
OUTE_GA PH.(s08)628-2779
CINBERING|  FAX.(209)828-5779

WORK ORULH MU,

10066
20 3/16”

SHEET SOF 5

R48 1/2"

_ll 45 1/87

{2) 3" HOLES

—

36 1/8" & 35 3/16°
TRl 17 |
12 Q\(,.w.a H\. - . u_H\N. , . |
1 3 3/4
| R
ETAIL "wB"
@

A._.wmmmaﬁmi_:mmmqm__o_‘m,_nm-umm:am 7
IWalton Lake WTP, which is similar in

i
HH+

funclion and layout as Filter #3 (the filler to |
| be rehabilitated). These drawings are 7
provided for reference only and the Distnct |
takes no responsibility for the information
inferred by the Contractor about Filter 23

407 SYM.
58° SYM.

75" ST
FRONT BASEPLATE

based on these drawings.

{6) 1 1/4"s HOLES

+{+1+ +[+

{6) 1 1/47e x2" LG, SLOTS

REAR BASEPLATE
DIMS. NOT SHOWN
SANE AS ABOVE

CONSTRUCTION AND STAMPING PER
AS.M.E. SECTION Vill, DIVISION 1

41 113 _DELETE °55° 1
3 | 12/9 EXTERNAL PANT | (1}
2 | 12/4 BASEPLATE HOLES | 1\
1 11/5 SHOP RELEASE VY
0 | /22 SUBMITTAL \

DESCRIPTIOR APPY'D

AN




GEORGFTOWN DIVIDE
Public Utility District

no, X 4610 PHOME |520] 33 4300
GEUHGLTUAN. CALTORNA 29081t 74 Fax [510) Ss3-0Ma2
od rud.crg

ADDENDUM NO. 2
I1ssued June 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Walton Lake WTP Fliter #3 Rehabllitation
Addendum #1 — Pre-Bld Meeting Minutes, Questions to Date, and Clarifications

TO: All Building Exchanges and Plan Holders:
This addendum shall hereby be made a part of the contract documents to the same extend as though it
was originally included. The addendum consists of this cover and all the following pages and

attachments.

The Contract Documents are hereby clarifled, corrected and changed as Indicated below.

Addendum Item Part/Section Description of Change

1. Updated Bid Bond | Section 1.5 BID | Please use the revised Bid Bond form (Attachment A; 2 pages)
Form BOND

A copy of this Addendum with the signed acknowledgement below must be attached to your bid
proposal or your bid may be considered non-responsive.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this Addendum please contact Elaine Grelf at
(530) 537-3854 or grelf@coastlandcivil.com.

Thank You,

Prepared by:
Rafrell Creeks Elaine Grelf
Operations Manager/Superintendent Assistant Engineer

Contractor's Acknowledgement of Addendum

-

Addendum No, 2 Signed;
Printed Name: LOJM"'BY\ ‘IROA(JV\ l‘('J/\

Georgetown Divide Public Utllity District Addendum No. 1
Walton Lake WTP Filter #3 Rehabllitation June 23, 2020
Page1of1



1.6 Bld Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT WE, THE UNDERSIGNED

, Contractor as Principal; and

, as Surety, are hereby held and bound unto Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District, hereinafter called the District, in the sum of $ : which sum
is equal to at least ten percent of the total amount of the Bid, payment of which sum, well and

to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns.

The condition of the above obligation Is such that whereas the Principal has submitted
to the District a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof, to enter into a
Contract in writing, for the construction of the following public works project:

Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Filter #3 Rehabilitation Project

NOW, THEREFORE,

(a) If the Bid is rejected, or in the alternate,

(b) If the Bid is accepted and the Principal shall sign and deliver a Contract, in the
form of the Contract attached hereto and shall execute and deliver Performance and
Payment Bonds in the forms attached hereto and shall deliver proof of insurance (all
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents), and shall in all other respects
perform the agreement created by the acceptance of the Bid,

Then, this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and
effect; it being expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and
all default of the Principal hereunder shall be the amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of
said Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the
time within which the District may accept such Bid, and said Surety does hereby waive
notice of any such extension.

GDPUD - WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT 1-7



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the above-bounded parties have executed this

instrument under their several seals this

day of 2020, the name

and corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and those presents duly
signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

(Seal)

(Surety)
(Seal)

GDPUD - WALTON LAKE WTP
FILTER #3 REHABILITATION PROJECT

(Contractor as Principal)

By:

[Name}

[Title]

By:

[Name]

[Title]

1-8



AGENDA ITEM 8.H.
ATTACHMENT 5
EMAIL



Elaine Greif

From: ESM <support@esm.cc>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Asa Utterback

Cc: Elaine Greif

Subject: RE: Georgetown Divide PUD: Walton lake WTP Filter # 3 Rehab project
Attachments: envirotrol Walton Lake Filter #3 rehab, material quote.pdf

Asa,

Please see attached quote from Envirotrol.

ESM

From: Asa Utterback [mailto:autterback@coastlandcivil.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 4:09 PM

To: ESM <support@esm.cc>

Cc: Elaine Greif <greif@coastlandcivil.com>

Subject: RE: Georgetown Divide PUD: Walton lake WTP Filter # 3 Rehab project

Ms. Bugriyev,
Thanks for the information. We'll look into the information and contact references next week and get back to you.

Regarding the work which you mentioned would be performed by Envirotrol, please clarify how much of the work you
are planning to have Envirotrol perform on the work in this project bid.

Thank you,

Asa Utterback, PE Senior Engineer
COASTLAND

11641 Blocker Drive, Suite 170 = Auburn, CA 95603
530.537.3826 Tel = 530.304.9987 Mobile

COVID-19 UPDATE: The Coastland team is working remotely in accordance with the shelter-in-place directives. We
will remain accessible via email and cell phone.

From: ESM <support@esm.cc>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:14 PM

To: Asa Utterback <autterback@coastlandcivil.com>

Subject: FW: Georgetown Divide PUD: Walton lake WTP Filter # 3 Rehab project

Mr. Utterback,

For your consideration regarding ESM’s qualifications and ability to perform on the referenced project we offer the
following information.

Euro style Management , is a Class A, B and C-33 licensed contractor and has performed a variety of projects with
CalTrans and all major Water and Wastewater agencies in California. Our performance ranges from bridge work,



earthwork, tank, digesters, clarifiers and headwork. We employ expert welders, concrete masons and paint
journeymen.

Current completed work:

Scotts Valley Water District, Sequoia Tank Interior Repairs
Remove and install new center column Ring and support, apply new lining.
David McNair 831-438-2363 engineer/ manger

Sacramento County Water Agency, Lakeside Water Treatment Plant Filters recoating Project
Clean and paint interior and Replace Interior Pipe
Jonathan Eden 916-875-2700 Engineer

In regards to our Georgetown project the filter replacement work is scheduled to be performed by Envirotrol, Jeff Frey
(916) 939-7924

Euro Style Management is also a certified for all coatings, linings and Lead Abatement, QP-1, QP-2, Category A
contractor

For your review we are attaching our certificates for our company and welders

Thank you,

Lilia Bugriyev

Euro Style Management
3600 Madison Ave # 51B
North Highlands CA 95660
916-331-4858



QUOTATION

Quote # 20-071

LOPREST

A DIVISION OF WRT

To: ENVIROTROL Date : 06/24/20
Attention: JEFF FREY Your Inquiry: MEDIA & GRAVEL
Phone: 916/939-7924 ONE 8X30-4C TANK
Email: JFREY@ENVIROTROLWATER.COM

We are pleased to quote, subject to standard terms and conditions, the following :

1 LOT  FILTER MEDIA AND GRAVEL INCLUDING:
280 CF ANTHRACITE #1
419 CF (838 BAGS) SAND .45-.55mm F-105 IN 1/2 CF BAGS
66 CF (132 BAGS) GRAVEL 1/4" x 1/8" IN 1/2 CF BAGS
64 CF (128 BAGS) GRAVEL 3/4" x 3/8" IN 1/2 CF BAGS
120 CF (240 BAGS) GRAVEL 3/4" x 1-1/2" IN 1/2 CF BAGS
NSF MATERIAL SUBMITTAL

LOT PRICE: $ 21,210.00

FIELD SERVICES AVAILABLE AT $1,000/DAY PLUS EXPENSES

NO WARRANTY
Taxable: ADDITIONAL, AS APPLICABLE Quote Firm: 30 DAYS
Freight: INCLUDED Terms: PER WRT STANDARDS
FOB: JOBSITE
Shipment can be made : *x* 9 _3WEEKS AFTER APPROVAL ***

after receipt of your order and complete design information or approval of prints, if required.

Randy L. Richey
Randy L. Richey

Since 1928 2825 Franklin Canyon Rd., Rodeo, CA 94572 1-888-228-5982
www.loprest.com Phone 510-799-3101 - Fax 510-799-7433 RRichey@wrtnet.com




e P RN T SN T e R e L i s S T TR e R AT Cof PR LI S VP b by 20

e e A R R L DR A S e R i ST S

10T A17 A SIFY 2334 $0Z51 Vd WAMQSDIY KT IMGUILL 008 DdSS Ag0a
— R ——
G3L1O03uDOY

...................................................

120T ‘1€ Y9I —0T0T 1€ Y2IB
DdSS ‘1apisaid

............................................ MAHO i Oﬁﬂmw

CORBIYEID 1 AYZR0IGTE AF1EA 01 6GIT X3 10 GETT DS 1LEL-12Z-Tle ¥ DdSS PEIL00 O PRUAPT A LU0
VO TRUEIGEIH GUON WSV A OIFTT 01 JA0QE PRST BT 1) WUSIHAIIT

pors g uonmpiin

e

, ._,@to& 125 ammsmhawmg Y1 n%.mmuw 2 40 joul oY
alim o VO “Spue[SIH YHON

Jo
JuSWaSeURIA 9[A1S oIng

SBUIIBsY) ANjI810Nd
104 K121908 8y Pu —mm




SET P e

e A T TR S LA e S P — il
= Yt 3 o P e e S R BT R A S R BRI LA SR IR <t e R T S L A S T T R e bl e T R Wi B

st i s
-~ ememezaans-—

GL0T AM{ *A =10 433 SIS 1 Y yEmenig K] (MQIL 00w 2dSS

BAEIGRIN 0 LDOSRGIE $JUa 0 G0TT TH3 R0 SETT WA [ELT INT-TIP 12 2dSS ITIEON Of POSIADT LT UM
2 ‘spemgBIH quon IBH 31 ig num o JnqE PAT] SIER 0] DREEIRLD

pouiag UOUTPIA

JdSS “mnlﬁho&

o ¢d0-DdSS

© FYAOWTYH INIVd
mbo- vZVH TVIILSNdNI

iof SEME& teaeum\.nuw 9 dojovaguo)) sunuind JdSS
mﬁ ut ﬁ%& 12§ Sjusuwiai1nba. ayy papaadxa 40 Jaul SUY

VD ‘SPUB[YSTH YUON
Jo

JuswaSeuRA 9[A1S oInyg

s2UI1e07 ani108)0ld
. mﬁu mmm




Home CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

©Contractor's License Detail for License # 841418

DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB license database. Before
relying on this information, you should be aware of the following limitations.

»  CSLBcomplaint disclosure is restricted by law [BEP 7124.6) If this entity is subject to public complaint disclosure click on hiak that will appear balov for more
Information. Click here for a defimiton of disclosable actiens.

»  Onlyconstruction related divil judgments repoited Lo CSUB are disclosed (BAP T0TL17).
3 Arbitiations are rot Fsted unless the contractor [ails to contply with the terms.

»  Duatoworkload, there may be relevant inlormation that has notyet been entered into the board's licanse database.

Data current as of 6/29/2020 11:54:13 AM

Business Info

EURO STYLE MANAGEMENT
3600 MADISON AVENUE #51-B
HORTH HIGHLANDS, CA 95660
Business Phone Humber:(916) 331-4858

Entity Corporalion
Issue Date 06/23/2004
Expire Date 06/30/2022

License Status

This license is current and active.

All information below should be reviewed,

» €33 PAINTING AND DECORATING
» B-GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTOR

»  A-GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR

Bonding Information

Contractor's Bond
This license filed a Contractor’s Bond with WESTERN SURETY COMPANY.
Bond Number: 64683992
Bond Amount: $15,000

Effective Date: 06/27/2019
Contractor's Bond Histery

Bond of Qualifying Individual

-

This license filed Bond of Qualifying Individual number 100230066 for STANISLAV ALEXSEEVICH BUGRIYEV in the amount of $12,500
with AMERICAN CONTRACTORS INDEMNITY COMPANY.

Effective Date: 08/27/2013

BQl's Bond History

¥ Thequalifying individual VITALIY STANISLAVOVI BUGRIYEV centified that he/she owns 10 percent or mora of the voting
stock/membership interest of this company; therefore, the Bond of Qualifying Individual is not required.
Effective Date: 01/22/2015
BQI's Bond History

This license has viorkers compensation insurance viith the PREFERRED PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE
Policy Humber:ONG944201

Effective Date: 01/27/2020

Expire Date: 01/27/2021

Workers' Compensation History






J B Services
Woelder Qualification Test Record

1o ﬁmuoﬁ A\
e 2

WQTR No. FCAW -T8.384G-1AY Walder Name Anatolle Yefremenkov Waelder Id. 8301 T
WPSNo. FCAWIT-B/384GN Revision Date
Variables Record Actual Values Used In Qualification | Quallfication Range mmm \;'yn::;
Process (Taple 4.10, ltem (1))  FCAW FCAW “HOS\ND _9X3 10
Transfer Mode (GMAW): Short-Cir. []  Globular O Spray [J Short-Circuiting [0 Globular O Spray O
Type Manual [J Machine (] Semi-Auto [ Auto (] Manual [J Machine (]  Semi-Auto @ Auto O
Number of Elactrodes  Single [0 Multiple () ¢y Single [J  Multiple [ p m v‘w:;
CurrenvPolarity ACC) DCEP D) REENARDY Ryl cO  DCEP DCEN SBromnivieRds 130 .
Position (Table 4.10, ltem (4)) 384G t3ATMOMO WO I
Weld Progression: (Table 4.10, ltem (Gﬂwﬂﬂ\&l own [] Up Down (0
Backing [Table 4.10, Item (7))  Use Backing With Backing &2 Without Backing
Consumable Insert (GTAW) Use Insert (]’ With Insert O Without Ins
Material/Spec. AB72-50 to A572:50 Any Approved Table 3.1
Thickness (Plate): Groove (in ) 1 118 - Unlimited in
Filet( ) 18 . Unlimitod___ In_1evommeg Yoo VAN
Thickness (Pipe/tube): Groove ( ) 118 . Unlimited . THOB\MO Q3 p2p @
pi, Fllet{ ) 18 - Unlimited In
Diameter(Pipe): Groove ( ) 24 . Unlimited  InWof v/ yiow
Filet{ ) »24 - Un!lmlfed m“m’, :Vgg @ ‘>
Notes Qualifies Pipe over 24" Dia. T
Filler Melal (Table 10, item (2)} ¢ Backgouge req.If backing not used o
) $pec. A5-20 /: Any AB-20 Electrode
\ Class. E71T-8 I S
By : 7 A
FiNo‘.‘ & 7 ‘. ) : lumﬁ@»
: grosnar axiIoo N\
Gas/Flux Type (Table 4.10, ltem (3)) NIA i Lo
Other
'VISUAL INSPECTION (4:8.1) Acceptable Yes_ '
GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS (4.30.5)
Type Result Type Result
3G side bend Accaplable 3G skie bend Acceptable
4G side bend Acceptable 4G slde bend Acceptable
Fillet Test Results (4.30.2.3 and 4.30.4.1) ]
Appearance o Fillet Size. __ Macrostch
Fracture Test Root Penetration Description g
Inspected By Jerry Bolin TestNo. OrganizationJ B Sorvices | Date 2/17/2012
RADIOGRAPHIC TEST RESULTS (4.30.8.1) ' 1
Film Identification No. Result Remark :
Interpreted By
Organization : F
Test No. % 3
Date ~
We, the undersigned, certify that the statements In this racord are correct and that the test welds were prepared, welded, and
tested In accordance with the requirements of section 4 of ANSVAWS D1.1, (2010 ) Structural Welding Code-Sfe ;, ;‘K::fnﬂmﬁ /'f
A v
Manufacturer J B'Services Authorized By Da.L 2!17!2012 b

)/V/k\,




Sims Nt MW
(o

) w:iﬁf
@ A s j ) ’7
DY/ T 720017
oy e . @ sg\rjqu l1:‘16080033
. ‘3 tggg?oeﬁ:zom ' QC1 EXP, 8/1/2020
b 26-1D e 2y
@ m‘ ]ZM{’%.’-L F-12-2ag -
&L ’.: .m. Mcm |
8:7'{3 . %&? mam
m oy &l% C\ch W Q,chg)
L }; 0D Sl ySh2
..J ; _‘ .‘yy- | \\ﬁz%,\g.
S/ A\
er ‘_ : b\ 0\&“\ \MQ\&V&(
/8 5-2—\0

, .‘ ,:- Wi -
%j@ l&-éﬂ—lg
% ela| Maveoreit

/ERC. Searekpnd
Ao Al 163

Aaron Schildl
CWI 04120191 .
QC1 EXP. 12/1/2016

10018 X3 r:)g @

N)WOM

Bty Gy Wddkes,

G/»wo S‘ﬁ\e_ Wi

W Qﬂk
Sagpanmtukod t\b\&* SUKE

" -






RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT WITH ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $54,640
FOR THE WALTON LAKE WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER NO. 3
REHABILITATION PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
APPROVE CHANGE ORDERS NOT TO EXCEED 20% OF THE CONTRACT
AMOUNT.

WHEREAS, the Walton Lake Water Treatment Plant Filter No. 3 Rehabilitation Project is

planned for Fiscal Year 2019/20 in the Board Adopted Five Year Capital Improvement
Plan; and

WHEREAS, a notice inviting bids to select a contractor to perform the Project was issued
on June 10, 2020, and two (2) bids were received on July 1, 2020; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing bids, District Staff have determined that ERS INDUSTRIAL
SERVICES, INC. was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, the ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. Total Bid Price is in the amount of
$54,640.00; and

WHEREAS, the project expenditures will be less than the total project budget of
$100,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

1. The construction contract is awarded to ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC..

2. The General Manager is authorized to execute a construction contract with ERS
ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. in the amount of $54,640.00 for the Project.

3. The General Manager is authorized to approve change orders not to exceed 20%
of the contract amount.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the eighth day of September 2020, by
the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

GDPUD Resolution Page 1 of 2



ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

David Souza, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Alfest:

Jeff Nelson, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2020-XX
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 8th day of September,
2020.

Jeff Nelson, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution Page 2 of 2



